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Question #1: Can 11” x 17” pages be used for some detailed graphics, such as the organization chart? If
so, will this count as 1 or 2 pages towards the page limit?
Answer #1: No.

Question #2: Do the project descriptions count towards the page limit, or can these be included in
Appendix A? If each team can include up to 4 projects per Major Participant, this could account for 16‐ 20
pages (assuming each project description limited to 1 page)
Answer #2: The project descriptions count towards the page limit.

Question #3: Design – Geotechnical: Advanced is currently listed as a Requirement for the Engineering
Design Firm’s Primary Prequalification Requirement. We request that MDOT
a. allow this prequalification requirement to be addressed in the RFP by a design sub‐consultant, and
b. allow the prequalification to be assigned to a qualified design sub‐consultant in the SOQ.
Answer #3: Design – Geotechnical: Advanced has been revised to be a Secondary Design Prequalification
Requirement and is not a requirement of the Lead Engineering Firm.

Question #4: May submitters use a smaller font than 12pt for graphics, sidebars, captions, etc. as long as
it is legible?
Answer #4: Yes, but only for the items noted and it must be legible.

Question #5: Will divider pages count against the page count?
Answer #5: MDOT does not typically allow for divider, but if they are used, then they will not be counted
as pages.

Question #6: Are 5100 forms for design prequalification to be provided? If so, where in the proposal shall
they be provided? Does provision of these 5100 forms meet the requirements in Section 3.3.1 of the RFQ
or must they be specifically listed in the SOQ body?
Answer #6: No, 5100 forms are not required for design prequalification. For information on design
prequalification see the following link:
http://www.michigan.gov/mdot/0,4616,7‐151‐9625_21540‐‐‐,00.html

Question #7: Are contractors required to submit 5100 forms for prequalification?
Answer #7: The only 5100 form that would need to be submitted by contractors would be 5100J,
and that would only be required if the person authorized to execute contracts is not currently an
authorized signer with MDOT. See the following link for requirements for construction
prequalification: http://www.michigan.gov/mdot/0,4616,7‐151‐9625_22043‐58255‐‐,00.html
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Question #8: If a Joint Venture has not yet been formed will MDOT require signatures from both JV
partners on documents that must be signed (i.e. Conflict of Interest Form, 5100 Form, etc.).
Answer #8: Yes.
Question #9: If a Joint Venture has not yet been formed will MDOT require 1300 EZ forms submitted
from both JV Partners?
Answer #9: Yes.
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